Kristi Rohtmets

From: Gabrijolavicius, Mantas <mantas.gabrijolavicius@hp.com>
Sent: teisipaev, 2. aprill 2024 10:03

To: lennart.leht@greenit.ee

Subject: FW: HP EliteBook 830, 835, 840 and 845

Hi Lennart,

This is my communication to ATEA about Estonian keyboard support for HP products.
Best regards,

Mantas Gabrijolavicius
Baltic Sales Manager

HP Finland Oy

Keilaranta 16

02150 Espoo

Finland

Mobile: +358 5040 10431

E-mail: mantas@hp.com

From: Gabrijolavicius, Mantas

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 4:26 PM

To: Lauri Miller <lauri.miller@atea.ee>

Cc: Tuomisto, Juhani <juhani.tuomisto@hp.com>
Subject: RE: HP EliteBook 830, 835, 840 and 845

Hi Lauri,

We have HP worldwide approval for Estonian keyboard localization for HP EliteBooks in specific projects, and we will be offering
it to Estonian customers.
To discuss details, we need to have customer names that you want to sell HP products.

Best regards,

Mantas Gabrijolavicius
Baltic Sales Manager

HP Finland Oy

Keilaranta 16

02150 Espoo

Finland

Mobile: +358 5040 10431

E-mail: mantas@hp.com

From: Lauri Miller <lauri.miller@atea.ee>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 12:53 PM

To: Tuomisto, Juhani <juhani.tuomisto@hp.com>; Gabrijolavicius, Mantas <mantas.gabrijolavicius@hp.com>
Subject: RE: HP EliteBook 830, 835, 840 and 845

CAUTION: External Email



Hi
Seems that Mantas is OOO.
Can anyone else help me with the question below?

Thanks.

Best regards,

ATER

Lauri Miller

This e-mail (including any attached documents) is proprietary and confidential and may contain legally privileged information. It is intended for the named
recipient(s) only.

If you are not the intended recipient, you may not review, retain, copy or distribute this message, and we kindly ask you to notify the sender by reply e-mail
immediately and delete this message from your system.

Sensitivity: Internal

From: Tuomisto, Juhani <juhani.tuomisto@hp.com>

Sent: teisipdev, 26. marts 2024 09:52

To: Lauri Miller <lauri.miller@atea.ee>; Gabrijolavicius, Mantas <mantas.gabrijolavicius@hp.com>
Subject: RE: HP EliteBook 830, 835, 840 and 845

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lauri,

Adding Mantas, who is our BM for Baltics commercial business.
@Gabrijolavicius, Mantas could you help out with the question below?
Thanks in advance.

Best Regards,

Juhani Tuomisto
Nordic Area Category Manager
Consumer Notebooks and Desktops

juhani.tuomisto@hp.com
Phone no: +358 50 3834599

HP Finland Oy

Keilaranta 16 (Visitors Keilaranta 18)
02150 Espoo, Finland

Business ID 2669473-3

Dip Y

vICTUS



Sensitivity: Internal

From: Lauri Miller <lauri.miller@atea.ee>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 9:13 AM

To: Tuomisto, Juhani <juhani.tuomisto@hp.com>
Subject: HP EliteBook 830, 835, 840 and 845

CAUTION: External Email
HiJuhani

Got your contact from Markus Mikael Koponen.
Our customer is interested buying HP EliteBook 830, 835, 840 and 845 with Estonian keyboard layouts.
Can HP provide such keyboard layouts for these models?

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



